) Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
4 Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 48215
MLA Name: Kirkpatrick, Karin VM134745 Clalm Date: June 05, 2022
Constituency: West Vancouver - Capilano
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel
Prepared By: IR
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (Family Member)
Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria
Teip Detalils: Accompany MLA to Victoria
Date Expenses Amount
June 05, 2022 Airfare $225.00
June 08, 2022 Airfare $295.00
Total Payable $520.00

Date

11 Jul 2022

Signature

Ki .
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriale or other authority for pay




From: passengerservices@helijet.com <passengerservices@helijet.com>

Sent: May 31, [

To: Kirkpatrick.MLA, Karin <Karin.Kirkpatrick MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

l |

Please review your reservation below,

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1800 665 4354

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Account

Friday, June 3, 2022

involce #609946




-thoth Harbour / Map L_|
Il Vancouver Harbour / Mn[_]
Billin
35 minutes
-2l
Confirmed Grand Total $235.00
1 Passengers - SALES Helijet Sale Fares are refundable and changeable up to Spm day
Karin Kirkpatrick, Female prior to departure. Upgrade to higher fare may also be required
if ong nal fare not available.
Add to Calendar

After Spm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day
fhight by showing up in-person at the terminal before your
scheduled departure time, and requesting to move to the next
available seat

Any same-day cancellations will result in 8 non-refundable
cancellation lee equal to the value of the one-way trave!,

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also resulit
in the cancellation of any onward and/or return reservations
(additional cancellation fees may apply)

Does not qualily for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions
COVID-19:

All air travellers who are 12 years and 4 months of age or older
are required to be fully vaccinated.

Before you travel, visit travel.gc.ca for details on accepted
vaccines and tests

COVID-19 Safety Protocols including mandatory masks and
health checks are in place.

Please read your confirmation for more information on COVID-
19 protocols.

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility
and/or special needs are asked to make their seat request with
a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 -
online bookings made without calling may not be honoured on
the desired flight.




Sunday, June 5, 2022

-
I Vancouver Harbour / Minu
I Victoria Marbour / Mag| |

35 minutes

Confirmed

2 Passengers - Off-Peak
Karin Kirkpatrick, Female

Add to Calendar

Involce H609947

I
Taxes - /
Grand Tota! -

Helijet fares are lully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the
day prior to departure

After Spm all next day travel 1s non-refundable and only
changeable for same day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one
way travel.

Failure to change or check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will
also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

COVID-19:

Al air travellers who are 12 years and 4 months of age or older
are required to be fully vaccinated. A vahd COVID-19 molecular
test will no longer be accepted as an alternative to vaccination

Before you travel, visit travel.gc ca for details on accepted
vaccines and tests

COVID-19 Safety Protocols including mandatory masks and
health checks are in place.

Please read your confirmation for more information on C OVID
19 protocols.

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limiled, passengers with limited mobility
and/or special needs are asked to make their seat request with
a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1 800.665.4354 -
online bookings made without calling may not be honoured on
the desired flight

o

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carrage is subject lo applicable tariffs, conditions of cairiage and related regulations which are available at the
Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under 1s subject to the rules and limitations relating to the

liability established by the Warsaw Convention

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or
damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger



From: passengerservices@helijet.com <passengerservices@helijet.com>

Sent: June 8, 202 J I

To: Kirkpatrick MLA, Karin <Karin Kirkpatrick. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

l I

Please raview your re@servation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1 800 665 4354

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Account

Wednesday, June 8, 2022 nvoice #612956

R
I ctoria Harbour / Map |_]
I 2ncouver Harbour / Magl__l

35 minutes

Confirmed Grand Total $295.00

1 Pmunieu - Off-Peak its $295.00

Add to Calendar -
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3 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 48307

MLA Name: Kirkpatrick, Karin VM134745 Claim Date: May 29, 2022
Constituency: West Vancouver - Capilano

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: (IIIEGEGER

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Last Week of Session

Date Expenses Amount
May 29, 2022 84(km) $46.20
North Vancouver - Victoria
May 29, 2022 Ferry $165.00
May 29, 2022 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
May 30, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 31, 2022 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
June 01, 2022 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
June 02, 2022 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
June 03, 2022 Airfare $235.00

$713.70

Date 11 Jul 2022 Signature

irkpainck, Kann
ceriified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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From: .

Sent: May 25, 2022 [

To:

Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FY!

From: passengerservices@helijet.com <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 11:52 AM

To:

leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer H -
Name Karin Kirkpatrick
Friday, June 3, 2022 Invoice #609946
SALE Seat Sale $235 5223 81
- . + GST $11.19
I Victoria Harbour / Map (&
I 2ncouver Harbour / Map )
Billing $223 81




35 minutes Taxes 511 19

Grand Total $235.00
Confirmed
Helijet Sale Fares are refundable and changeable up to 5pm
1 Passengers - SALES day prior to departure. Upgrade to higher fare may also be
Karin Kirkpatrick, Female required if original fare not available.
Add to Calendar After S5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day

flight by showing up in-person at the terminal before your
scheduled departure time, and requesting to move to the next
available seat

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable
cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result
in the cancellation of any onward and/or return reservations
(additional cancellation fees may apply)

Does not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free
promotions.

COVID-19:

All air travellers who are 12 years and 4 months of age or older
are required to be fully vaccinated.

Before you travel, visit travel.gc.ca for details on accepted
vaccines and tests.

COVID-19 Safety Protocols including mandatory masks and
health checks are in place.

Please read your confirmation for more information on COVID-
19 protocols.

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited
mobility and/or special needs are asked to make their seat
request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at
+1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made without calling may
not be honoured on the desired flight.

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the
Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations relating to
the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 48442

MLA Name: Kirkpatrick, Karin VM134745 Claim Date: July 23, 2022
Constituency: West Vancouver - Capilano

Type Of Trip: Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (Family Member)

Travel From: West Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Member has meetings and Committee in Victoria

Date Expenses Amount

July 23, 2022 Ferry B8 45
July 26, 2022 Airfare $235.00

Total Payable e - 45

Date 29 Jul 2022

ce
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: July 26, 2022 |

To: .

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

Account Customer # R

Name Karin Kirkpatrick

Booking #
Tuesday, July 26, 2022 Invoice #619738
SALE - Seat Sale $235 $223.81

- GST 11.19
Il Victoria Harbour / Map [ﬁﬁal ' ’

I Vancouver Harbour / Map

Billing $223.81

35 minutes Taxes $11.19

Grand Total $235.00
Confirmed

Visa $235.00
1 Passengers - SALES

. e 1oty 26,2022 ©

Summary kR Ek EEEE tttt-
Add to Calendar
e Expiration .l-

Authorization 057311




- 2 Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
AT i Travel Claim Form

Clalm Number: 48583

MLA Name: Kirkpatrick, Karin VM 134745 Clalm Date: September 18, 2022
Constituency: West Vancouver - Capilano

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

preparedBy: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  West Van Travel To: Vicloria

Trip Detalls: Event

Date Expenses Amount
September 18, 2022 Airfare $235.00
September 18, 2022 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
September 19, 2022 Airfare $235.00
September 19, 2022 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

Date 23 Sep 2(R2 Si

certified that the amount to be paid Is correct. and Is in accordance
with appropriate or other authority for pay




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: September 22, 2022 [

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

Customer # -

Name Karin Kirkpatrick

Sunday, September 18, 2022 involce #628744

SALE - Seat Sale $235 $223.81
[

GST 1.19

Il Vancouver Harbour / Ma [a] ' 5
I Victoria Harbour / Map[é]

Billing $223.81
Dropoff: Taxes $11.19
Taxi Requested Grand Total $235.00
35 minutes Visa $235.00
Confirmed Date / Time September 18, 2022 @ [N

summarv LAL L L] 2] Ol.-
1 Passengers - SALES Expiration [

Kerin Kkkpatrid(, Female Authorization 077221




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: september 22, 2022 [

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
R

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concems regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # ]

Name Karin Kirkpatrick

Monday, September 19, 2022 Involce #628745

SALE - Seat Sale 5235 $223.81
- GST 11.1
I Victoria Harbour / Map'ﬁb ' .
I 2ncouver Harbour / Map L)

Billing $223.81
35 minutes Taxes $11.19

Grand Total $235.00
Confirmed

Visa $235.00
1 Passengers - SALES

Karin Kirkpatrick, Female Date / Time september 19,2022 @ [

Summary SEI0 P00 0700‘-
Add to Calendar )
Add to Calendar Expiration .|-

Authorization 017791




by Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
% Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 48584

MLA Name: Kirkpatrick, Karin VM134745 Claim Date:  September 12, 2022
Constituency: Waest Vancouver - Capilano

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: NN

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  Vancouver Travel To: Whistler

Trip Detalls: usCcMm

Date Expenses Amount

September 12, 2022 117(km) $64.35
Waest. Van - Whisiter

September 15, 2022 117(km) $64.35
Whistler - West Van

September 12, 2022 MLA Per Diem $61.00

September 13, 2022 MLA Per Diem $61.00

September 14, 2022 MLA Per Diem $61.00

September 15, 2022 Accommodation Expenses $1132.14
Whistler

September 15, 2022 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

Total Payable $1483.34

Date 23 Sep 2022 Signature

K
centified that the amount (o be paud 1s correct, and is in accordance
with appropriale statute or other authority for payment




ReservaTION #: R
ARRIVAL: Monday Sep 12, 2022
North Vancouver, 8C DEPARTURE: Thursday Sep 15, 2022
CANADA NIGHTS: 3
ADULTS/CHILD/PETS: 2 /0 /0O
ROOM TYPE: [} King Room

Karin Kirkpatrick

rooM #:

Date Description Price Qty $Sub Total PST/MRDY GST Total Charge Balence

September 01, 2022 Adv. Dep. Rev. VISA [ $-352.18 1 $ 35218 $0.00 $0.00 $-352.18 $-352.18 1
September 10, 2022 Adv. Dep. Rev. VISA R $-704.36 1 $-704.36 $0.00 $0.00 $-704.36 $ 1,056.54 4
September 12, 2022 Parking $24.00 1 $24.00 $0.00 $1.20 $25.20 $:1,031.34 1
September 12, 2022 Nightly Chg - Room [} $303.60 1 $303.60 $33.40 $15.18 $352.18 $-679.16 H
September 13, 2022 Parking $24.00 1 $24.00 $0.00 $1.20 $25.20 $ 653.96 1
September 13, 2022 Nightly Chg. - Room [l $303.60 1 $303.60 $33.40 $15.18 $352.18 $ 301.78 i
September 14, 2022 Parking $24.00 1 $24.00 $0.00 $1.20 $25.20 $-276.58 I
Seplember 14, 2022 Nightly Chg. - Room . $303 60 ] $303.60 $33.40 $15.18 $352.18 $75.60 I
September 15, 2022 White Wine 1$24.00 1 $24 00 $2.40 $1:20 $27.60 $103:120 ]
September 15,2022 Hardbite Chips $4.50 1 $4.50 $0.00 $0.23 $4.73 $107.93 A
September'15; 2022 Apple Julce $3.50 1 $3.50 $0.00 $0.18 $3.68 $111.61 1
September:15;2022 Yoblerone $4.00 1 $4.00 $0.060 $0.20 $4.20 $115.81 I
September 15, 2022 Guest Payment VISA - $-75.60 1 $-75.60 $0.00 $0.00 $-75.60 $40.21 I
September 15, 2022 Guest Payment VISA - $40 21 1 $-40.21 $0.00 $0.00 $-40.21 $0.00 |

Folio Printed On: Thu, 9/22/22 Pages 1



Karin Kirkpatrick

RESERVATION #

ARRIVAL: Monday Sep 12, 2022
North Vancouver, BC DEPARTURE: Thursday Sep 15, 2022
CANADA NIGHTS: 3
ADULTS/ CHILD/PETS: 2 /0 /0
ROOM TYPE: [l King Room
room #: I
Oate Description Price Qty $Sub Tota!l PST/MRDTY asy Totel Charge Balance
SUBTOTAL: $1,018.80
PST/MRDT: $102.60
GST: $50.95
TOTAL: $47235
DEPOSIT PAID: -$1,172.35
BALANCE DUE: $0.00
— [
/1132,
Folo Printed On: Thu, 9/22/22 (I Page# 2
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